



Arizona Genealogy 101 Presentation Helpful Links

Arizona Genealogy Resources LibGuide	https://azsos.libguides.com/azgenealogy
Juneteenth and Black History in Arizona Resources	https://azsos.libguides.com/juneteenth
Research Library Finding Aids	https://azsos.libguides.com/findingaids
Ask a Question (Library & Archives)	https://azsos.libanswers.com/form
Arizona State Archives website	https://azlibrary.gov/archives
Arizona State Archives catalog	https://ask.azlibrary.gov/
State of Arizona Research Library (STARL) website	https://azlibrary.gov/starl
STARL catalog	https://asla.ent.sirsi.net
YouTube channel (Genealogical videos, etc.)	https://www.youtube.com/@stateofarizonaresearchlib2662/videos
American State Papers	https://memory.loc.gov/ammem/amlaw/lwsp.html
U.S. Congressional Serial Set	HeinOnline on-site in STARL Reading Room OR https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/serialset
U.S. Decennial Census	https://www.archives.gov/research/census/online-resources
Bureau of Indian Affairs	https://www.bia.gov/bia/ois/tgs/genealogy
Bureau of Land Management	https://glorerecords.blm.gov/
Freedmen's Bureau	https://www.archives.gov/research/african-americans/freedmens-bureau
Catalog of U.S. Government Publications	https://catalog.gpo.gov/F
Digital Arizona Library	https://azlibrary.gov/dazl
Arizona Memory Project (AMP)	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/
AMP for Genealogists	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/pages/genealogists
Historical Newspapers on AMP	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/3
City and Business Directories on AMP	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/244163
Communities of Worship on AMP	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/67

Yearbooks on AMP	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/244173
Books on AMP	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/437
Periodicals on AMP	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/63
Arizona State Publications	https://azlibrary.gov/star/statepubs
Arizona State Publications on AMP	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/65
List of U.S. state publications agencies	https://godort.libguides.com/c.php?g=1035038&p=7547038
Arizona Biographical database	https://apps.azlibrary.gov/bio/
Arizona Legislators: Then & Now	https://apps.azlibrary.gov/officials/
Brand books	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/182339
Arizona Maps and Place Research LibGuide	https://azsos.libguides.com/maps
Archives Map Finding Aid	https://ask.azlibrary.gov/starweb/l.skca-catalog/servlet.starweb
Historical Arizona County Road Maps	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/299
Maricopa County Land Ownership Maps	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/301
Arizona Birth and Death Records	https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/vital-records/genealogy/index.php
Arizona Archives Online	http://azarchivesonline.org/xtf/search
Arizona Courts Locator	https://www.azcourts.gov/AZ-Courts/AZ-Courts-Locator
Arizona County Recorder Offices	https://azsos.gov/county-election-info
Public and Student Record Requests	https://asbcs.az.gov/parent-resources/student-records-request

Follow us on social media!

Arizona State Archives - Facebook	facebook.com/ArizonaStateArchives/
State of Arizona Research Library - Facebook	facebook.com/starlazlibrary/
State of Arizona Research Library - Instagram	instagram.com/stateofaz_research_library/
State of Arizona Research Library – X/Twitter	twitter.com/StateLibAZ
State of Arizona Research Library - Threads	https://www.threads.net/@stateofaz_research_library
Join us for events!	https://azsos.libcal.com/calendar/starl

Arizona State Archives Collections on Ancestry

[Arizona, County Birth Records, 1881-1948](https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/60886/)

<https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/60886/>

[Arizona, County Coroner and Death Records, 1881-1971](https://search.ancestry.com/search/db.aspx?dbid=60874)

<https://search.ancestry.com/search/db.aspx?dbid=60874>

[Arizona, County Marriage Records, 1865-1972](https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/60873/)

<https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/60873/>

[Arizona, State Naturalization Records, 1869-1993](https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/60877/)

<https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/60877/>

[Arizona, Wills and Probate Records, 1803-1995](https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/9043/)

<https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/9043/>

[Arizona, School Census Records, 1910-1917](https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/60876/)

<https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/60876/>

[Arizona, Voter Registrations, 1866-1955](https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/60875/)

<https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/60875/>

[Arizona, Prison Records, 1875-1929](https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/61065/)

<https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/61065/>

[Arizona, Compiled Census Index, 1831-1880](https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/3533/)

<https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/3533/>

[Arizona, Territorial Census Records, 1864-1882](https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/61064/)

<https://www.ancestry.com/search/collections/61064/>

Slide #	Figure #	Link
4		https://azsos.libguides.com/azgenealogy
5		https://azsos.libguides.com/juneteenth
12	1	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/
12	2	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/pages/getting-started
12	3	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/pages/genealogists
13	4	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/
13	5	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/
13	6	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/3
14	7	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/206991
15	8	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/101635
16	9	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/
16	10	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/244163
17		https://azsos.libguides.com/findingaids/citytelephonedirectories
18	11	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/36
19	12	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/161252
20	13	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/161289
21	14	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/244173
22	15	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/143671
23	16	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/437
24	17	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/165799
25	18	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/165843
26	19	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/248295
27	20	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/63
28	21	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/38082
28	22	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/38327
28	23	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/38301
29	24	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/161291
29	25	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/38429
30	26	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/65
31	27	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/103568
31	28	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/144807
32	29	https://apps.azlibrary.gov/bio

33	30	https://apps.azlibrary.gov/officials/legislators
35	31	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/nodes/view/182338
37	32	https://azsos.libguides.com/maps
63		https://azarchivesonline.org
65		https://7085.sydneyplus.com/archive/final/Portal/Default.aspx
66		https://asla.ent.sirsi.net/client/en_US/default